Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 12:37 PM

To: Bill McNulty

Ce: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Carcline Klancke, Connie Kummer; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return +o the source the confidential documents
listed below.

DNs 07572-11 and 08798-11 to GPC

DNs 06229-11,08267-11,06595-11, and 01137-11 to FCG
Thank you.

Marquerite . Ficdean

Commission Deputp Clerk HH

Floriva Public Serbice Commisgion

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak Woulevard

Tallabassee, Floviba 32399-0830

830-413-6824

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Caroline Klancke; Connie Kummer
Subject: Return of Confidential Documents

Marguerite,

Please return the following documents to the utilities for which requests of confidentiality
were received. This information is no longer needed by the Commission. The attorneys
assigned to the dockets for which these documents were received agree with the return - com

of the documents to the source. APA
Document No. 07572-11 in Docket No. 110138-El (return to Gulf Power Company) g%l; _
Document No. 08798-11 in Docket No. 110138-E! (return to Gulf Power Company) RAD
Document No. 06229-11 in Docket No. 080539-GU (return to Florida City Gas}) SRC
Document No. 08267-11 in Docket No. 090539-GU (return to Florida City Gas} ADM
Document No. 06595-11 in Docket No. 090539-GU (return to Florida City Gas) _—
Document No. 01137-11 in Docket No. 080539-GU (return to Florida City Gas) 2{2 —-—-_r
Thank you,

Bilf McNulty

Economic Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission T

Division of Economic Regulation

(850) 413-6848 (office) e

(850} 413-6849 (fax) POCUMONT Kimorp. ppaTr
bmcnulty@psc.state.fl.us 0 | 632 MAR IS
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